COC Initial Request

Brian K. Williams

COU NTY OF LOS ANGELES Executive Director

SHERIFF CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT COMMISSION ) :_EG“_”BERS

World Trade Center Char

350 South Figueroa Street, Suite 288, Los Angeles California 90071 Robert C .Bonner

Commissioner

James P. Harris

Commissioner

Sean Kennedy

Commissioner

November 25, 2019 Commissioner
Lael Rubin

Vice-Chairr

To: Lt. O Cammissioner
Los Angeles County Sheriff Department (LASD) Casiiro Tolentino

From: Ingrid Williams Commissioner

Sheriff Civilian Oversight Commission

REASON FOR REQUEST:

The COC is interested in touring the Men’s Central Jail facility that includes the K6G
unit. The tour will benefit the COC to better understand the environment of the Men’s
Central Jail facility. For scheduling purposes, the tour may be scheduled on: Thursday,
December 5 with a beginning tour time of 10 a.m. for the following COC staff:

a. Daniel Delgadillo
b. Ingrid Williams
WHEN SPECIFIC INFORMATION IS NEEDED:

Please forward information to the contact person listed below as soon as the date is
approved.

CONTACT PERSON:

Feel free to contact Ingrid Williams at if you have any
guestions in regards to the request.



Department E-Mail Response

From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 10:25 AM
To: Williams, Ingrid

Cc:

Subject: FW: COC Request: Tour of Men's Central Jail
Attachments: LASD Request__Tour of Mens Central Jail.docx

Good morning Ingrid,
Tour approved.

Lt. will be your contact at Men’s Central Jail and will conduct the tour for you. He can be reached at

Regards,

Lieutenant

Office of the Undersheriit
211 W. Temple St., 8" Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012





